
Lompoc City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
City Council Meeting Date:  July 5, 2011 
 
TO:  Laurel M. Barcelona, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager 
  l_breese@ci.lompoc.ca.us  
  
SUBJECT: Text Amendment – TA 11-04  – Summary of Action  
   Amend Section 17.048.050 – Planned Commercial Development 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council waive further reading and adopt the Ordinance No. 1570 (11).  
(Planning Division File No. TA 11-04) 
 
SUMMARY OF ACTION: 
 
At the June 21, 2011 meeting, the City Council:  
 

• Certified the Negative Declaration and directed staff to file a Notice of 
Determination (NOD) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA); and 

 
• Waived further reading and introduced Ordinance No. 1570 (11), approving 

Text Amendment TA 11-04 amending the City’s Zoning Ordinance Chapter 
17.048 – P-C-D Planned Commercial Development Districts, Section 
17.048.050 Change in Preliminary Development Plan.  

 
 
 
Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
 
Attachment: 
 
1) Ordinance No. 1570 (11) 
 
 
APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 
 
Laurel M. Barcelona, City Administrator 
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